Office of Revisor of Statutes
300 S.W. 10th Avenue
Suite 024-E, Statehouse
Topeka, Kansas 66612-1592
Telephone (785) 296-2321 FAX (785) 296-6668

MEMORANDUM
To: Chairperson McGinn and members if the Senate Ways and Means Committee
From: Jill Ann Wolters, Senior Assistant Revisor
Date: February 6, 2012
Subject: SB 336, concerning the adjutant general

Senate Bill 336
1. Creates the “disaster reimbursement fund” to be used by the adjutant general (AdjG) for any
state of disaster emergency declared pursuant to K.S.A. 48-924. [New Section 1(a)]
2. Annual transfers into the fund:

(A) $10 million from KUSF. K.S.A. 66-2010, $833,334 monthly. [New Section 2]

(B) $12 million from the state general fund, money shall be considered insurance fees and
premiums taxes collected pursuant to statutes. [New Section 3]
3. Fund capped at $40 mil. On June 30, if fund is equal to or greater than $40 mil, the transfers do
not occur that fiscal year. [Various sections]
4. Interest from the disaster reimbursement fund to be transferred to the Kansas emergency
management and homeland security fund to be used by the AdjG for operating expenditures of the
office related to emergency management and homeland security. [New Section 1(b)]

Senate Ways and Means
Date: 02-06-12

RS- L:\my docs\Ways and Means '12\BillBriefSB336.wpd (JillWolters)
Attachment: 1


jalunn
Typewritten Text
Senate Ways and Means
Date:		02-06-12
Attachment:		1




